Form C-161 -
NEW IXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMN S3ION

. Santa Fe, New Mexico

Notice of Intention to Drill

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See additional
instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Place Date
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, S E
Sants Fe, New Mexico. ] T lf&
Gentlemen: L}U o T L VIPY auN
You are hereby notified that 1t is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known aswlsﬁg #%6]41_
fumble 011 & Refining Company __ John Willlame oo 6 o RAIL o MW/
any or Operato Lease.
of Sec.. 3k _.____ , T R4S R 31 «E n mpoMm,  Mattdx Field, ________> 1esa _ _ county
*
N The well is.. 660 _feet g3) ) of the __ _NOrth__ line and 198Q __ feet

(E) (Wp of the___ Wesb sine of _Cemter of NE/4 of W¥/j of Section34

(Giive location from section or other legal subdivision lines, Cross out wrong directions.)

If state land the oil and gas lease is No.__ ...~ , Assignment No...._.__._._...

e — ] John Williams

i AGATESS oo mee oo m oo e Lﬂ j
The lessee is - - FBumble 0il & Refining Company ' Jl : Bt :J
L e Box_16Q0, Midland, Texas  LOBRSE.GERICE

LOCATE WELL CORRECTLY . . .
We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: .. e

_______________________________________________ Rotexy Big
The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission
is as follows: _______.____ Now.on file in Comission Office .
We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:
st | g Weigh Per Foot Seoved Fand Depth ] Bty Sacks Gement
| | . 200
12-1/4" | 9=5/8" | 36# ‘ Rew 400 | Cemented
8=3/4" \ A 1 24# " 3270¢ ‘ " | 300=-2=Stage
| ‘ ‘

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about_--jﬁ@ﬁ _________ feet.

Additional information:

Approved . oo ocoan e , 19 Sincerely yours,
except as follows: Humble 04l & Refining Company

By -_/.,{’_é-w AN
Posi‘ti/;m _Division Superintendent

Send communication regarding well to

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, /




